

EMHA Board Meeting – 10/12/21 – 6:03pm Called to Order

Present: Randy Meier, Pam Lockwood, Jon Cook, Carla Meier, Jeremy Cook, Allison Weder

Via Phone: Matt Bendall, Teri Chambers

Jeremy Cook, Treasurer: Financials: \$58,672.62 total in the account

Items to be paid: \$7000 mites, house jerseys, socks among other things

Player totals:

73 House

159 travel – missing 7 – 2 '08s, 4 Powers Prep, 1 '10

Pink Out the Rink:

- McLaren Sponsor the jerseys. Order has been placed. Given an invoice.
- EMHA is buying the ice.
- Schedules are set: 2010 still needs a second game.
- Basket Raffle, 3 Food Trucks. New decorations are needed. (Teri will buy). Old Tee shirts will be laid out for a donation.
- Need volunteers: Bake Sale, Raffle monitor, 50/50, Grill – Teri will send out an email
- Hot dogs from 12-4pm – Hotdogs, buns, condiments, gloves, serving trays, Allison will purchase.
- Jeremy will bring petty cash.
- 07's will bring water for the opposing teams instead of baked goods.
- Andy Palovich has the list of games for refs, all set.
- All teams responsible for their own clock.
- Pink Jerseys can be bought for \$10 each.
- Reach out to big firebirds for a basket – Bendall will do.

Districts:

- Deadline to register November 1st – has to come from the head coach.
- '10s, 07 blue, U18 – all responded they will participate.
- EMHA provides money to teams that choose to enter districts. \$500 to use for districts or extra coaching help if they don't participate in districts – motion, 2nd, support. Approved.

Other Items:

- Firebirds season passes were handed out.
- District 5 meeting – next Tuesday night.
- Pam Lockwood: Wants to fix the charter. Spelling errors, etc. Allison will fix and repost.
- Lockwood: Shoe collection for '09s team – Teri will add it to the Pink Out email.
- Lockwood: Standard letter/number size for warmups from Peranis? Discussion lead to a decision to leave it up to each individual team.
- Teams using the workout room? Still no answer from Jason.
- Final list of the awards from last year. – Bendall will work on the list and send it out. Trophies are still at the award shop.

Try Hockey for Free – November 6th 3:30

- Teri, Randy, Carla, Jon - Josh Clements team help? We need volunteers. Matt Walker as a backup?
- Next try hockey for free is March 5th, 2022.

6:48pm meeting adjourned

Next meeting November 9th – 6:30pm